
Licensing 
Committee
Agenda

To: Councillor Chris Clark (Chair)
Councillor Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal (Vice-
Chair)
Councillors Sherwan Chowdhury, Nina Degrads, Felicity Flynn, 
Karen Jewitt, Stephen Mann, Margaret Bird, Steve O'Connell, 
Badsha Quadir and Robert Ward

Reserve Members: Robert Canning, Jerry Fitzpatrick, Patricia Hay-Justice, 
Bernadette Khan, Andrew Pelling, Pat Ryan, David Wood, Sue Bennett, 
Simon Brew, Mario Creatura, Oni Oviri and Helen Redfern

A meeting of the Licensing Committee which you are hereby summoned to attend, 
will be held on Wednesday, 8 January 2020 at 6.30 pm in Council Chamber, 
Town Hall, Katharine Street,  CR0 1NX 

JACQUELINE HARRIS BAKER
Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer
London Borough of Croydon
Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA

Thomas Downs
020 8726 6000 x86166
Thomas.Downs@croydon.gov.uk
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
Monday, 30 December 2019

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the 
righthand side. 

N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at 
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

Public Document Pack



AGENDA – PART A

1.  Apologies for Absence 
To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the 
Committee.

2.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2019 as 
an accurate record.

3.  Minutes of previous Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings (Pages 13 
- 18)
To approve as an accurate record the minutes of the meetings of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee since the last Licensing Committee:

 16 October 2019
 25 November 2019
 18 December 2019

4.  Disclosure of Interests 
In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct and the statutory 
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the 
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable 
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which 
exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a 
cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor 
within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted 
Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest 
is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending 
notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those 
disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by 
completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the 
Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The 
Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the 
commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be 
provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of 
Members’ Interests.

5.  Urgent Business (if any) 
To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the 
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered 
as a matter of urgency.



3

6.  London Local Authorities Act 1990: Application for Street 
Designation Order x5 & Application for Variation to Street Trading 
Licence x1 (Pages 19 - 80)
The purpose of this report is to seek the Committee’s decision on the 
proposal to designate five sites in the Borough as a ‘licence street for 
street trading and the granting of a street trading licence under the 
provisions of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended.)

The report also seeks the Committee’s decision on the application to 
vary an existing street trading licence to vary the type of goods 
displayed for sale and to also permit the provision of tables & chairs for 
customer use (a service).

7.  Exclusion of the Press and Public 
The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed 
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”

PART B



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, 11 September 2019 at 6.30 pm in Council Chamber, Town Hall, 
Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillor Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal (Vice-Chair);
Councillors Nina Degrads, Felicity Flynn, Karen Jewitt, Stephen Mann, 
Margaret Bird, Steve O'Connell, Badsha Quadir and Robert Ward

Also 
Present: Michael Goddard (Head of Licensing)

Fiona Woodcock (Market and Street Trading Compliance Officer)
Jessica Stockton (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Committee) 
Thomas Downs (Democratic Services)

Apologies: Councillor Sherwan Chowdhury

PART A

17/19  Apologies for Absence

There were none.

18/19  Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meetings held on Wednesday 20 March 2019 and Monday 
20 May 2019 were agreed as an accurate record.

19/19  Minutes of the Last Sub-Committee Meetings

The minutes of the following Licensing Sub-Committees held since the last 
Licensing Committee were approved as an accurate record:

 8 April 2019
 1 May 2019 
 9 May 2019 
 4 June 2019
 11 June 2019 
 27 June 2019 
 23 July 2019

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



20/19  Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

21/19  Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

22/19  London Local Authorities Act 1990 Application for Street Designation 
Order

The Committee considered the application to designate a section of public 
highway outside 6-8 Tudor Court, Russell Hill Road, Purley, CR8 2LA 
(Appendix A).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
designation for street trading, applying for street trading licences and the 
details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in 
the local press; no representations had been received.

The section of highway in question was Transport for London (TfL) 
maintained; TfL had stated that they were happy with the proposed 
designation despite the kerbside clearance being two metres and under the 
usually required 2.8 metres.

The Applicant was present and provided further comment on the application. 
The Applicant stated that busy times on the street were usually during the 
morning and early afternoon with school children commuting and that tables 
and chairs would not be out during these times, other than weekends. In 
response to questions from the Committee about the clearance for waiting 
staff, the Applicant stated there was a metre clearance between tables for 
service. 

In response to questions from the Committee about nearby designations, the 
Committee heard that the nearest was on the other side of the road.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To designate 6-8 Tudor Court, Russell Hill Road, Purley, CR8 2LA for the 
purposes of street trading.

2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

Page 6



The Committee considered the application to designate a section of public 
highway outside 5 Crown Parade, Crown Dale, Upper Norwood, SE19 3NG 
(Appendix C).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
designation for street trading, applying for street trading licences and the 
details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in 
the local press; no representations had been received.

The section of highway in question was Croydon Council maintained.

The Applicant was present and provided further comment on the application. 
The Applicant stated that flower pots had been used to mark the designation 
during the temporary licence period and that a resident had asked that these 
be moved closer to the shop window as they had presented a potential trip 
hazard; the Applicant had complied. 

In response to questions from the Committee, the Licensing Manager stated 
that Lambeth had not been consulted over the application.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To designate 5 Crown Parade, Crown Dale, Upper Norwood, SE19 3NG for 
the purposes of street trading.

2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application to designate a section of public 
highway outside 39 Limpsfield Road, South Croydon, CR2 9LA (Appendix 
D).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
designation for street trading, applying for street trading licences and the 
details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in 
the local press; no representations had been received.

The section of highway in question was Croydon Council maintained.

The Licensing Manager explained that the site had a private forecourt and 
that the designation being applied for would be in addition to this.

Page 7



The Applicant was present and provided further comment on the application. 
The Applicant stated that they wished to use flower bed border barriers to add 
greenery and to enhance the area.

In response to the questions from the Committee, the Applicant explained that 
the flower bed barriers had lockable wheels and would be stored in the 
restaurant overnight.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To designate 39 Limpsfield Road, South Croydon, CR2 9LA for the 
purposes of street trading.

2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application to designate a section of public 
highway outside 82 Church Street, Croydon, CR0 1RB (Appendix E).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
designation for street trading, applying for street trading licences and the 
details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in 
the local press; no representations had been received.

The section of highway in question was Croydon Council maintained.

The Applicant was present and provided further comment on the application. 
The Applicant stated that the original application had been for one section for 
the display of mobile phones and accessories and one of food and drinks 
machines. During the temporary license period, it had transpired that the food 
and drinks aspect of the business had not been commercially viable. As a 
result, this had been replaced with additional mobile phone stock.

In response to concerns about the width of passage left for pedestrians, the 
Market and Street Trading Compliance Officer informed the Committee that 
no issues had been seen during the temporary license period. Most footfall 
was toward the tram platform and therefore the designation had not been an 
obstruction. The Licensing Manager informed the Committee that there was 
the ability to review the licence should issues arise in future.

The hours of operation requested were clarified to be 08.30 till 20.00 on 
weekdays and 09.00 till 19.00 on Sundays.

Page 8



It was asked why the application had come to this committee when it had 
been submitted in November 2018. It was explained that the units used had 
taken time to build and that these were an enhancement which shrouded a 
potentially dangerous raised entrance to the site.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To designate 82 Church Street, Croydon, CR0 1RB for the purposes of 
street trading.

2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

Councillor O’Connell left at 19.15

The Committee considered the application to designate a section of public 
highway outside on Bell Hill outside 34 Surrey Street, Croydon, CR0 1RJ 
(Appendix E).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
designation for street trading, applying for street trading licences and the 
details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in 
the local press; no representations had been received.

The section of highway in question was Croydon Council maintained.

The Applicant was present and provided further comment on the application. 
The Applicant stated that that the hours applied for were until 3.00am to fall in 
line with the premises licence. The site rarely traded until 3.00am, with this 
normally having occurred on weekends.

In response to queries about an A board at the site, the Committee heard that 
this was dealt with under planning legislation and was not a matter for this 
Committee. In response to queries about patrons of the site taking up more 
space when smoking, the Committee was told that this was not a matter for its 
consideration. Rather it was the responsibility of the site to ensure that 
patrons did not become a nuisance. In response to queries about the addition 
of barriers, the Licensing Manager stated that this was a standard condition 
and would be included within the existing measurements in the application. 
The Chair noted that the barriers could act as a deterrent against pickpockets. 
The Committee noted that a main road ran parallel to Bell Hill and that 
pedestrian access should not be impeded.

Page 9



The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To designate 34 Surrey Street, Croydon, CR0 1RJ for the purposes of 
street trading.

2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

The Committee considered the application to designate a section of public 
highway outside on 96 Brigstock Road, Thornton Heath, CR7 7JA 
(Appendix B).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
designation for street trading, applying for street trading licences and the 
details of the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in 
the local press; no representations had been received.

The section of highway in question was Croydon Council maintained.

The Licensing Manager noted that the site was not within the saturation area 
for Thornton Heath.

The Applicant was not present to provide further comment on the application.

In response to queries regarding any complaints of obstruction, the 
Committee heard that there had been none.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To designate 96 Brigstock Road, Thornton Heath, CR7 7JA for the 
purposes of street trading.

2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

23/19  Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not needed.

The meeting ended at 7.38 pm

Signed:

Date:

Page 10



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, 16 October 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, 
Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillors Karen Jewitt and Margaret Bird

Also 
Present:

Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)
Jessica Stockton (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Thomas Downs (Democratic Services)

PART A

37/19  Appointment of Chair

Councillor Nina Degrads nominated Councillor Pat Clouder as Chair. 
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair for 
the duration of the meeting of the Sub-Committee.

38/19  Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

39/19  Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

40/19  Licensing Act 2003 - Application For Variation to a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for Variation to a 
Premises Licence at Martin’s, 103 Calley Down Crescent, New Addington, 
Croydon, CR0 0EQ and the representations received as contained in the 
report of the Executive Director ‘Place’. 

The Sub-Committee also considered verbal representations by the Licensing 
Manager, the local Ward Councillor, residents, the applicant and their 
representative.

Page 13

Agenda Item 3



The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the 
Licensing Act 2003, the statutory guidance and the Council Licensing Policy 
the Sub-Committee have RESOLVED to grant the variation to the Premises 
License as applied for, subject to the conditions agreed with the Police as set 
out in Appendix A3, and the conditions offered by the applicant at the 
Committee hearing, namely:

1) No deliveries between 20:00 and 23:00;

2) That the area immediately outside the shop will be subject to regular 
review and clean up as required.

41/19  Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 12.29 pm

Signed:

Date:

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting of held on Monday, 25 November 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, 
Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);

Councillors Karen Jewitt and Margaret Bird

Also 
Present: Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

Nicola Thoday (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Dominique Butterworth (Solicitor)
Thomas Downs (Democratic Services)

PART A

42/19  Appointment of Chair

Councillor Karen Jewitt nominated Councillor Pat Clouder as Chair. 
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair for 
the duration of the meeting of the Sub-Committee.

43/19  Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

44/19  Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

45/19  Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises 
Licence at Zen Lounge, 725 Brighton Road, South Croydon, CR8 2PG and 
the representations received as contained in the report of the Executive 
Director ‘Place’. The Sub-Committee, have made their decision with reference 
to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council 
Licensing Policy.

Page 15



The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations made at the 
hearing by the applicant and their representative for the premises licence and 
the well-articulated oral representatives of the objector, Councillor Simon 
Hoar.

It has been noted that the Applicant has agreed to amend the times of the 
application. Also, the Applicant agrees to accept the conditions proposed by 
the Police and Senior Pollution Enforcement Officer, as set out in Appendix 
A2 and A3 respectively.  

The Applicant and their representative confirmed that:

1) The premises will not have nightclub style music, it is a high class 
restaurant with instrumental music befitting to restaurant and tea room. 

2) Steps have been taken to ensure the smoke is dealt with properly, 
such as a new kitchen and new ventilation systems.

3) They will take steps to encourage customers to park in the car park, 
rather than the road.

Taking this into account, the Sub-Committee have RESOLVED to Grant this 
application. The conditions mentioned in Appendix A2 and A3 should be 
included on the Licence. As well as those which are relevant on Section M of 
the Application Form.

46/19  Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 11.33 am

Signed:

Date:

Page 16



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting of held on Wednesday, 18 December 2019 at 10.30 am in Council Chamber, Town 
Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);

Councillors Margaret Bird and Nina Degrads

Also 
Present: Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

Graham Moir (Licensing Officer)
Jessica Stockton (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Thomas Downs (Democratic Services)

PART A

47/19  Appointment of Chair

Councillor Nina Degrads nominated Councillor Pat Clouder as Chair. 
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair for 
the duration of the meeting of the Sub-Committee.

48/19  Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Councillor Stuart King, and one other objector.

49/19  Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

50/19  Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

51/19  Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Variation to a Premises License

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for Variation to a 
Premises Licence at McDonald’s, 935/943 London Road, Thornton Heath, 

Page 17



CR7 6XJ and the representations received as contained in the report of the 
Executive Director ‘Place’. 

The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations made by the 
Applicant and his representative.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee, 
have RESOLVED to GRANT the Variation as applied for to incorporate:

• the extension to operating hours 5:00 until 5:00 hours (the following 
day) Monday to Sunday, 

• the extension of hours for the provision of late night refreshment 
Sunday to Tuesday 23:00 until 5:00 (the following day), 

• the removal of Condition 1 of Annex 2, 
• the update to the license holder company registered office details and 

the conditions agreed with the Police as set out at Appendix A3 to 
the report of the Executive Director Place,

On the basis that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that it would support the 
licensing objectives to do so.

52/19  Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 11.30 am

Signed:

Date:

Page 18



REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE

8 January 2020

SUBJECT: London Local Authorities Act 1990 

Application for Street Designation Order x5

Application for Variation to Street Trading Licence x1                                                                                                     

LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Place Department

CABINET MEMBER: Councillor Hamida Ali, Cabinet Member for Safer 
Croydon & Communities  

WARDS: West Thornton, Broad Green, Shirley North, South 
Croydon, Coulsdon Town, Addiscombe East    

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT: 

This report is specific to this application and has no implications on the Council’s 
Corporate Policies

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.:  N/A

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1      The Committee is asked to determine whether to designate the sites    
detailed at Appendices A to E for the purposes of street trading and if 
designated to then determine whether to grant a street trading licence to 
each site. The Committee is also asked to consider whether to grant the 
application to vary the terms of an existing street trading licence at the site 
detailed at Appendix F.   

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to seek the Committee’s decision on the 
proposal to designate five sites in the Borough as a ‘licence street for street    
trading and the granting of a street trading licence under the provisions of the 
London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended.)

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



2.2     The report also seeks the Committee’s decision on the application 
to vary an existing street trading licence to vary the type of goods displayed 
for sale and to also permit the provision of tables & chairs for customer use (a 
service).

       
3. DETAIL

3.1      The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) (The Act) provides a 
legislative framework to control street trading in the Borough. Trading in 
respect of services as well as goods comes within the scope of the Act.

3.2 Licensed street trading may only take place in streets or parts of streets which 
have been formally designated as “licence streets”.

3.3      Appendices A to E to this report provide details of the designation   
applications. The applicants have been invited to attend the meeting.

3.4     If the sites outlined in Appendices A to E are formally designated 
          as a ‘licence street’ by the committee then the committee will decide whether 
          to grant a street trading licence.

3.5     The measurements of the display areas as outlined in Appendices A to E will 
allow (as applicable) for the required 2 metre clear distance between the edge 
of the display and the nearest item of street furniture which is the requirement 
for roads maintained by Croydon Council or the 2.8 metre clear distance 
which is the requirement for roads maintained by TfL

3.6      Appendix F to this report concerns an application to vary the type of goods 
permitted to be displayed under the particular existing street trading licence 
and to permit the provision of tables & chairs for customer use (a service).

4. CONSULTATION

4.1 All the applications were advertised in the Croydon Guardian and brought to 
the attention of the police, planning, highways or TfL (as applicable), parking 
services and the food & safety team.

5 FINANCIAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 The effect of the decision   
There are no direct financial implications as a result of this report. 

5.2 Risks
If an applicant is refused a licence on any of the grounds mentioned in 
paragraph 7.2 (a) - (g) he/she will have the right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court against the decision. The decision of the Committee may 
also be subject to Judicial Review.

Page 20



An appeal against a decision of the Committee or a Judicial Review of the 
application process may present financial risks to the Council with regard to 
any award of costs against it.

5.3 Options
The options available are: to grant the applications, to vary the applications,              
with or without further conditions, or to refuse the applications

5.4 Future savings/efficiencies
There are no savings or efficiencies arising directly from the 
recommendations in the report.

5.5 Approved by: Flora Osiyemi, Head of Finance, Place Department.

6. LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 

LICENCE STREET

6.1 If the borough council considers that street trading should be licensed in an 
area, they may pass a resolution designating any street within the borough as 
a “licence street” in accordance with Section 24 of the Act.

6.2 The first decision which has to be made is whether to designate the particular      
location as a “licence street”, which in turn would permit the consideration of a 
licence application.

6.3 Under Section 24 of the Act, the designation of a location as a “licence street” 
is at the discretion of the Committee and this decision is not subject to any 
direct appeal.

6.4 Each application must be considered on its own merits.

6.5 STREET TRADING LICENCE

If a site has been designated as a ‘licence street’, the committee must then 
decide whether to grant a licence to trade at that site – a ‘street trading 
licence’.

7. GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

7.1 Under Section 25(4) of the Act, a street trading licence:

(a) shall not be granted:
 

(i) to a person under the age of 17 years; or

(ii) except where the application is made by a company 
incorporated under the Companies Acts, or by a partnership, for 
a licence to carry on ice- cream trading to a person, on a 

Page 21



corresponding day, days or time, who holds a street trading 
licence in any other licence street granted under this Part of the 
Act but nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the renewal of 
such a licence; or

(iii) except where the application is made by a company 
incorporated under the Companies Acts, or by a partnership, for 
a licence to carry on ice-cream trading to a body corporate or to 
an unincorporated association;

(iv) in respect of an application for a licence which is not a 
temporary licence to trade in a street which is not a licence 
street; or

(v) where the street to which the application relates is a street in 
respect of which the borough council have by resolution passed 
under Sub-Section 1) (b) of Section 24 of this Act, specified a 
class of articles or things, or services which they will not 
prescribe in any street trading licence and the grant of the 
licence would be contrary to any of the terms of that 
resolution;

(b) shall not be granted unless the borough council are satisfied that there    
is enough space in the street for the applicant to engage in the trading 
in which he desires to trade without causing undue interference or 
inconvenience to persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

7.2 Under Section 25(6) of the Act, the Council may refuse an application on any 
of the following grounds:

(a) that there are enough traders trading in the street or in any street 
adjoining the street in respect of which the application is made in the 
goods in which the applicant desires to trade;

(b) that the applicant is on account of misconduct or for any other sufficient 
reason unsuitable to hold the licence;

(c) that the applicant is an individual who has without reasonable excuse 
failed personally to avail himself of a previous street trading licence;

(d) that the applicant has at any time been granted a street trading licence 
by the borough council which was revoked or could have been revoked 
on the grounds that he had refused or neglected to pay fees or other 
charges due to them in respect of the licence;

(e) that the applicant has failed to provide or to identify suitable or 
adequate premises for the storage of any receptacles or perishable 
goods in which he proposed to trade when street trading is not taking 
place;

Page 22



(f) that the application is for the grant (but not the renewal) of a street 
trading licence; and

(i) the only available position is in that part of the street which is 
contiguous with the frontage of a shop; and

(ii) the articles, things or services mentioned in the application are 
sold or provided at the shop;

(g) that

(i) the application is for the grant (but not the renewal) of a street 
trading licence; and

(ii) the only available position in the street is within the curtilage of a 
shop; and

(iii) the applicant is not the owner or occupier of the premises 
comprising the shop.

7.3 The Head of Litigation and Corporate Law comments on behalf of the Director 
of Law and Governance that there are no additional legal implications arising 
from the recommendations in the report other than those already set out 
within the body of the report.

7.4 (Approved by Sandra Herbert, Head of Litigation and Corporate law on behalf 
of the Director of Law and Governance and Deputy Monitoring Officer).

8. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT 

8.1 The Human Resources impact of supporting the Licensing Hearings will be 
contained within the budgeted establishments of the Democratic and Legal 
Services and Licensing Teams.

8.2 (Approved by: Jennifer Sankar, Head of Human Resources, Place 
Department)

9. CUSTOMER IMPACT

9.1 There are no specific customer services issues relating to these applications. 

10 EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) 

10.1 The arrangements for the Licensing Hearings seek to ensure that all 
applicants and other interested parties receive a fair hearing and that the 
process is accessible to all groups within the community.

11. ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

11.1 There are no perceived environmental and design impacts relating to these 
applications.

Page 23



12. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT 

12.1 The Police Licensing Officer has been consulted on these applications.

13. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

13.1 The Human Rights 1998 (HRA) requires public bodies to ensure everything 
they do is compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a 
public authority to act incompatibly with those Rights. Article 6 (A6) of the 
European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR) is the right to a fair trial. The 
key elements of this include 

 The right to a fair hearing;
 The right to a public hearing;
 The right to a hearing before an independent and impartial tribunal;
 The right to a hearing within a reasonable time.

13.2 When hearing an application, the proceedings of a non-judicial body such as 
the Licensing Committee, as opposed to an actual Court, need not meet the 
full requirements of A6 where there is a right of appeal from the Licensing 
Committee to a Court that does meet the full A6 standards and can consider 
all aspects of the case (even if that does not include a full re-hearing of the 
facts).

13.3 So, while it is good practice to make a hearing before the Licensing 
Committee as A6 compliant as possible, it will not be a breach of the HRA if it 
is not. Further, the hearing of all applications are subject to the principles of 
Natural Justice and the requirement for decisions to be ‘Wednesbury 
reasonable’.

14. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS 

14.1 Protocols agreed in relation to Licensing Hearings are within the Council’s 
Constitution and will be accessible as part of the Council’s Publication 
Scheme maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER:                  Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager, Place 
Department, ext. 61838.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

APPENDICES:

Appendix A – Application for on the highway outside 112 Brighton Road, Coulsdon, 
CR5 2NB

Appendix B – Application for on the highway outside 15-17 Croham Road, South 
Croydon, CR2 7PB

Page 24



Appendix C – Application for on the highway outside 133 Wickham Road, Shirley, 
CR0 8TE

Appendix D – Application for on the highway outside 24-26 London Road, Croydon, 
CR0 2TA

Appendix E – Application for on the highway outside 83 Thornton Road, Thornton 
Heath, CR7 6BD

Appendix F – Application for on the highway outside 243-245 Lower Addiscombe 
Road, Croydon, CR0 6RD

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Minutes of previous Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings
	Minutes , 25/11/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 18/12/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 London Local Authorities Act 1990: Application for Street Designation Order x5 & Application for Variation to Street Trading Licence x1
	LC8Jan20AppxA-E


